¥ LEXINGTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: lanet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: July 7, 2017

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — July 11, 2017)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for
conditional offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hire

Lee Hudson, Engineering Technician Sr., Grade 516N, $21.608 hourly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective upon passage of Council.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires



Elizabeth Kristen Wilson, Family Court Services Specialist, Grade 516N, $24.038 hourly in the Office of
Circuit Judges, effective July 24, 2017,

Patrick Greg Haley, Deputy Coroner, Grade 515N, $22.114 hourly in the Office of the Coroner, effective
luly 24, 2017,

Theresa Owen, Project Engneering Coordinator, Grade 525E, $2,401.52 biweekly in the Division of Water
Quality, effective August 7, 2017.

Dennis McHatton, Skilled Trades Worker P/T, Grade 515N, $20.517 hourly in the Division of Community
Corrections, effective July 24, 2017.



